



Santiago Canyon College
Associated Student Government
 8045 E Chapman Ave, Orange CA 92869, A-205

Thursday, March 7th, 2019 3:40 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (E-203)

Council Minutes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santiago Canyon College Associated Student Government Executive Board will hold a meeting on the designated date, time, and location stated above. Those wishing to address the Council shall be recognized during the public forum to express their concern. All Associated Student Government Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability accommodations will be provided upon request; please notify Diana Casares at (714) 628-4912 for said accommodations.

I. Call to Order

ostrow calls this meeting to order at 3:42pm

II. Roll Call

| POSITION | NAME | ATTENDANCE |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------|
| ASG President | Evan Ostrow | P |
| ICC President | Zainab Naqvi | P |
| Vice-President of Senate | Vincent Vargas | P |
| Vice-President of Student Involvement | Solomon Jones | P |
| Treasurer | Kelly Agama | P |
| Treasurer At-Large | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Secretary | Sophia Gallegos | P |
| Chief Justice | Troy Cota | P |
| Justice-at-Large | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Associate Justice | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Associate Justice | Jonathan Lara | P |
| Associate Justice | Nicholas Beamon | P |
| Senator-at-Large | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Academics | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Budget | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Educational Planning | <i>Vacant</i> | |

| | | |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|---|
| Senator of Enrollment | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Facilities & Safety | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Honors | Valeri Munoz | A |
| Senator of Innovation & Sustainability | Nicholas Valle | P |
| Senator of International Affairs | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness | Devon Jones | P |
| Senator of Planning & Organizational Effectiveness | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Student Success & Equity | Luis Uriarte | P |
| Senator of Technology | Garradan Simmons | E |
| Senator of Veteran Affairs | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Website & Internet Outreach | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director-At-Large | Lana Matcha | P |
| Director of Academics | Katie Rugh | P |
| Director of Athletics | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Community Service | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Fundraising | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Green Operations | Alyssa Revecho | P |
| Director of Health and Wellness | Lauren Sorenson | E |
| Director of Journalism | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Marketing | Gabriel Honore | P |
| Director of Public Relations | Heidi Baltazar | A |
| Student Trustee Liaison | Elizabeth Weber | A |
| Student Life and Leadership Liaison | Rob Bustamante | P |
| Commissioners: Jenna Albaroudi (A), Jordan Rei Cabrera (A), Sofia Hernandez (A), Jeff Chen (A), Raymond McCloud (P), Aidan Kato (P), Daniela Nava (P), Olivia Castillo (P) | | |

III. Amendments to Agenda

IV. Approval of Minutes

Rugh moves to approve the minutes the minutes seconded

V. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

Jones

- starting an initiative on campus to stop smoking on campus
- truth initiative grant
- board policy for 100% smoke free
- meeting next wednesday food will be provided please RSVP
 - will meeting once a month and will have some events as well
- please fill out the survey you will receive by email

VI. Standing Line Items

6.01 Appointment/Unappointment of Members

motion to approve the appointment of Tristan Tjan Director of journalism and Olivia Castillo as Associate Justice seconded

motion to approve the associate justice seconded

motion to unappoint Munoz, Baltazar, Albaroudi, Cabrera, Chen seconded

VII. Unfinished Business

VIII. New Business

8.01 ASACC Conference

- American student association community colleges
- will be leaving on saturday
- will be meeting with government officials
- these meetings are very workshop based but we can propose solutions to be presented to our legislators
 - this helps to determine lobby priorities
- SAC will be joining with us and we will talk with them to discuss things to bring up at the conference

vargas

- financial situations of the financial situation of students and we will be having a further conversation to inform ourselves further before we go in front of government officials

Ostrow

- the ASG does go on trips regularly, often 2 per semester and thanks to our advisors we can go on these
- great way to network and gain experience and professional development

Rob

- we do go on trips every year but because of budget the number of participants are limited
- there are some positions will have more state level experience

IX. Reports

This time is reserved for members of the Council to give a report from their committee/branch. A limit of three(3) minutes per speaker will be enforced.

motion to suspend the orders of the day and move to line item 9.05 seconded

9.01 Inter-Club Council Report

Naqvi

- club rush went well
 - we might move to the same location for the rest of our events
- New Club Packets will be due next Wednesday, March 13th
- rep from be the match
 - will collaborate with clubs and have tables throughout the semester
- clubs will be participating in earth day. will have the names of clubs for director ravecho next week.
- chipotle fundraiser will be held March 25th down chapman.
- blaze pizza fundraiser will be held April 22nd.
- Active Minds will be hosting their Ted Talk Tuesday events every Tuesday starting April 2nd to May 28th in room H-322 at 1:30 pm. Check it out.
- ICC representative will also be present at ASG 102 tomorrow so look forward to that.
- please check out the clubs on campus

9.02 Director Reports

Honere

- still working on the committee please sign up
- met with the bookstore about polos
- gabe.sccasg@gmail.com

Rugh

- resource fair on campus (spring into success)
 - after spring break
- working on forming a committee look out for a message in the future

Ravecho

- earth day april 18th 9-1 please volunteer
 - all volunteers will get a t shirt
 - will have lots of fun things there

Tjan

- let me know if you have any suggestions for journalism
- email: tristantjan@gmail.com

9.03 Senator Reports

Kato

- went to Curriculum and instruction
- schools budget and academic policies
- have cricu.net and will be changing ilumin

Jones

- Planning and institutional effectiveness meeting
 - `goals for meeting california needs for community colleges
 - changed some of the goals and aspirations to fit the data
 - went over averages for resource request form

9.04 Executive Reports

Agama

- Monthly budget report
- looking and working on check requests
- working to refine treasure position

Jones

- the director at large position was filled
- please advertise hawk's perch
- make classroom announcements to recruit for ASG
- please join committees
- make sure you are on Discord

vargas

- town hall will be April 4
- talking to vendors to get some food for the event
- making a survey to see what students want to get out of campus

Cota

- elections are coming up
 - April 1st is the deadline for applications
- please run
- application for student trustee are available
- can come to branch meetings
- please wear ASG or business clothing

ostrow

- ASG 102 is tomorrow from 2-6 in E-203
 - branch training
 - refreshments will be provided
 - attendance is mandatory
- please come get apparel if you are new
- varying degrees of effort from ASG Members
 - please put in effort
 - please be self motivated and we have an obligation to the student body to give our best effort
 - leadership is a group effort
 - we will be talking about the vision for ASG next semester

9.05 Office of Student Life and Leadership Report

Rob

- thank you to all that helped in our events
- ASACC meeting after this one
- counseling 110 Jun 10th-13th includes trips to colleges
 - mandatory orientation wednesday may 29th 3:00-4:00 E-306
- EoPS nursing orientations
 - Dates

motion to reinstate the orders of the day seconded

9.06 Board of Trustee Liaison Report

9.07 Delegate Report

Ostrow

- I haven't heard when the next meeting is

- general assembly is coming up the first week in april
 - some students will be coming kato, Nava, Gallegos
 - we will find our schools position on resolutions and attending workshops

9.08 Ad Hoc Committee Report

Ostrow

- banquet committee has been working on a venue we have basically chosen
- if you want to join banquet committee please let me know
 - meetings will be every week
 - still need to make decisions about:
 - agenda
 - awards
 - decorations
 - food

- the chair of recruitment committee stemmed down

vargas nominated VP jones for chair od recruitment committee seconded accepted

VP Jones is the chair of recruitment committee

Jones

- we need to make additions to ASG and we need to make sure we get good people for the job

Nominate VP vargas for vice chair of recruitment committee seconded accepted

VP vargas is now the vice chair of the committee

X. Events and Reminders

10.01 Next ASG Council Board Meeting

- Thursday March 14th, from 3:40-5:00 p.m. in Room E-203

10.02 ASG 102

- March 8th 2-6pm E-203

10.03 Blood Drive

- Thursday, March 27th

town hall

- April 4th 10-2

XI. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

Cota

- do people want to meet up before ASG 102 to get lunch please let me know

XII. Adjournment

Ostrow adjourns this meeting at 4:58pm